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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
Labor R0!...~ Department 

•75 L:Entant Plaza, SN 
Wuhlngton, DC 2026()..4100 

Mr. Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-4107 

Dear "r. Tunstall: 

Re: N. Williams 
Seattle, WA 98109 
B4C-SR-C 35907 

On numerous occasions, the latest being December 14, 1988, ve 
met to discuss the above-captioned grievance at the fourth 
step of our contractual grievanc~ procedure. 

The i~sue in this grievarice·ts whether the grievant should 
have been compensated for scheme study time. 

The facts presented in this case are as follows: 

1. The grievant was awarded amachine bid which 
required scheme knowledge. 

2. The grievant entered a deferment period and 
coaaenced training . 

. 
3. The grievant successfully completed the manual 

portion of scheme training. 

4. Before the end of the deferment period which 
had been entered into, the grievant bid to a 
manual position requiring identical scheme 
knowledge. 
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During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the 
following would represent a full settlement of this case. It 
was also agreed that this settlement applies only to the 
specific set of fact circumstances presented in this case: 

1. The grievant shall be compensated for the study 
time involved in accordance with Postal 
Bulletin 21397, dated March 31, 1983. 

2. In no event, will the grievant receive double 
compensation for the training and studying of 
the same scheme. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

Grievance, Arbitration 
Division 

Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 

(Date) .. 
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